Iftikhar Ahmed

Deputy Controller of Exams

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: dce@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Iftikhar Ahmed is working as Deputy Controller of Exams in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Iftikhar Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Computer Networks Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
BSc in Math A, Math B, Physics	1994 - 1996
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Deputy Controller of Exams	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Additional Deputy Director Program Coordination	2023 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Additional Deputy Director Program Coordination	2021 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Program Coordinator	2019 - 2021
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Training Manager	2017 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Training Manager	2006 - 2006
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant	2006 - 2006
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant	2003 - 2006
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
ASA	2000 - 2003
College of Computer& Management Sciences (Study Center of AIOU Islamabad) , NA	
Awards	
Appreciation letter	2019

Awarded Appreciation letter for Successfully Organizing "UG/PG Convocation 2018"

Appreciation letter

Awarded Appreciation letter for successfully organizing "Sports Gala 2013

Commendation letter

Awarded Commendation letter for successfully Organizing "One day International Workshop On Connection-Oriented Networks MPLS, GMPLS and Optical Networks" April 26, 2007